May 8, 2002

TO:

Hon. David Weprin



Chair, Finance Committee



Members of the Finance Committee

FROM:
David Pechefsky, Finance Division



James Caras, Counsel to the Finance Committee

RE:
Finance Committee Agenda of May 8, 2002: Resolutions approving tax exemptions for 7 Preconsidered Land Use Items as requested by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development

HPD routinely submits to the Council requests for the approval of the disposition of City owned land and the development of that land for housing by a private sponsor.  In many cases, HPD also requests that the Council approve a tax exemption as part of the financing package to make the projects viable.   Since the property dispositions and plans for the properties’ development go through the Council’s Land Use Committee, most of the tax exemptions are approved at the same time by that Committee.  

The items before the Finance Committee on the Agenda of May 8, 2002, a summary of which can be found on the following page, are instances where no disposition is required for one of the following reasons: because the development is being undertaken on private property; because the Council has already approved the disposition of the property and its development according to the project summaries submitted by HPD, but HPD did not initially request a tax exemption; or because for procedural reasons a tax exemption must be considered separately from the disposition.

Each item on the agenda has met with the approval of the Council Member whose district the project in question is located in. 

